
Chris Harvey 

From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 8:51 PM

To: Compliance Certification Services

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai

Subject: Re :  Mavin Technology Inc. , FCC ID: SI4-MBDC212C , Assessment NO.: AN05T5303, Notice#2---Updated file
(1209)
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Dear sir:  
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Please find the attached file for Compliance Letter by our client which  
declaration with the Bluetooth Specification.    
 
And if still have any problems,please connect with me.Thank you very much!  
   
BEST REGARDS 
 
Daphne Liang  /  ±çà±¦p  12/09/2005 
Certification Team Leader / R&D and Certification Dept. 
============================================= 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung 
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.O.C. 
Tel: 886-3-5910068  EXT: 502  
Fax: 886-3-5825720 
E-mail: daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com 
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw  
 
 

 
 
 
Daphne, 
 
I have had a chance to review the associated exhibits submitted for this TCB Certification 
application. 
 
There are several FCC requirements that are not yet declared as being compliant in the 
application referenced above.  These requirements are automatically deemed compliant if the 
device meets the Bluetooth Specification 1.2.  The device is called a Bluetooth adapter; 
however there is no statement that the adapter complies with the Bluetooth Specification. 
 Please either provide a declaration with the Bluetooth Specification (please include version) 
or provide individual declarations of compliance with the following items needed for FCC 15.247 
compliance: 
a. Is the hopping sequence pseudorandom, based on the technical description? 
b. Is each channel used equally on average, based on the technical description? 
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c. Does the associated system receiver have a compliant input bandwidth, based on the measured 
20 dB emission bandwidth? 
d. Does the associated system receiver have the ability to hop in synchronization with the 
transmitter, based on the technical description? 
e. Does the design of the frequency hopping system allow it to comply with all pertinent 
requirements when presented with a lengthy data stream? 
f. Does the frequency hopping system comply with the non-coordination requirement? 
 
Please provide the documetation of compliance with the above items (or a standard Bluetooth 
Declaration document) so the review can be completed. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Chris Harvey 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
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